## NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE May 3, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. McLallen
  HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. McLallen
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: Mar 22 meeting at AEC- McLallen
- 3. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE- <u>Jumper</u>: Spring Fling turnout. Susan Foster led the walk Tule East to represent Aransas Pathways. Thank you Susan!
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
  - PROJECT COORDINATOR-Heard: Trails: 1) Tule West: Hynes Services are working on bridge 2) Tule East: Mary got plants planted next will be Castro. 3) Checking into bench/umbrella for Train Depot. Waiting on quote from IZONE for kiosk. Pam is working on information that will be put on the kiosk: objectives, wording, and maps. 4) Monarch Watch is sending plants for Tule East and Castro-should be here next week.
- BIRDING-(<u>Debra) Strothman:</u> 1) Spring migration is in full swing. I've been out to bird myself and add my list to eBirds. This app is popular with birders, and what drives them to visit the birding sites when they see active lists. 2) I have met people from other towns and states visiting our Pathways birding sites over the last few weeks 3) Next project I want to work on will be the Monarch Waystation at Castro. There are specific guidelines to maintain our certification on the registry. 4) I'm recommending that volunteers and Master Naturalists who want to work in our gardens for their hours need to go through Jennifer.
- VOLUNTEERS-<u>Heard</u>: Great turnout at last beautification day pictures were posted to website and FB.
- HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan:</u> May 6, 5:30 PM exhibit opening "Unsung Heroines" with Kathryn Childers as speaker. Docents training May 5, 11:30 AM. May 13, 6:00 PM Ceremony to present Historic Preservation Awards to Jackie Shaw, Ty Hudson and RCAD. June 5, 2:00 PM talk on Adina de Zavala and Clara Driscoll by Kathy Wemer. June 19, 2:00 PM book signing "The Story of the R-F Art Colony".
- KAYAK- Heard: all being used/look good. LOTS of trash (household) dumping boat dead animals
- 5. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS: Volunteer Appreciation Dinner went great! Had over 40 people show from the 57 that RSVPd. Weather was nice. Paperweights turned out great!
- 6. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS.
- 7. ADJOURN
- 8. DATED THIS THE May 3, 2022

## **CERTIFICATION**

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

Jennifer Heard

Aransas County Project Coordinator

THIS IS A PURPORTED COPY OF A DOCUMENT FILED FOR RECORD ON THIS

THE 26 DAY OF\_

A. M.

CARRIE ARRINGTON, ARANSAS COUNTY CLERK

my day 130

DEPUTY